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Commitment Category
25% x 2025
30% x 2030
Species at Risk
Indigenous Engagement
Data Management
Aullaviat/Aungunairvik Traditional Conserva
Admin Fee (10%)
Program Grand Totals
Agreement Total Funding Proposal

Fiscal 2023/24 total Fiscal 2025/25 total  Fiscal 2025/26 total Totals
$ 414,200 $ 414,200 $ 414,200 $ 1,242,600
$ 945,350 $ 1,005,350 $ 885,350 $ 2,836,050
$ 1,859,500 $ 1,813,500 $ 1,800,000 $ 5,473,000
$ 1,685,000 $ 2,520,000 $ 1,720,000 $ 5,925,000
$ 624,200 $ 624,200 $ 624,200 $ 1,872,600
$ 545,620 $ 426,465 $ 426,465 $ 1,398,550
$ 607,387 $ 680,372 $ 587,022 $ 1,874,780
3 6,681,257 $ 7,484,087 $ 6,457,237 $ 20,622,580
$ 20,622,580
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Gabrielle.Perez

From: ecoinfo
Sent: December 15, 2022 10:48 AM
Subject: Media monitoring, December 15, 2022, am

Media monitoring, December 15, 2022, am

Table of contents
Wednesday, December 14, 2022

CBC interviews, 4 to 6 pm

Local news

e A traditional camp project at Porter Creek Secondary School is a finalist for an Arctic Inspiration Prize
(CBC 5:30 pm)

Territorial news

e The Yukon Action Committee on MMIWG2S+ People has released a priorities document based on
feedback from families and survivors (CBC 5:30 pm)

Hospice Yukon is holding its Lights of Life event starting tomorrow (CBC 5:30 pm)

Exclusive bonuses for nurses leaves out other Yukon government workers: union (Yukon News)
‘Pathway to justice’: New document sets MMIWG2S+ objectives in the Yukon (Yukon News)

Two sudden deaths in Whitehorse, Mayo: RCMP (Yukon News)

Retired Whitehorse teacher guilty of sexually assaulting student in the 1980s (Yukon News)

Yukon releases priority action items for MMIWG2S+ strategy (CBC online)

Engineering firm alleges Yukon's Minto Mine owes $1M, asks court to order receivership, sale of
property (CBC online)

Yukon, Canada announce agreement to advance nature conservation and protection (National Post)
e Yukon, Canada announce agreement to advance nature conservation and protection (Toronto Star)

National news

e Voter turnout for Nunavut Tunngavik Incorporated's Vice Presidential election was low (CBC 5:30 pm)
o The Western Arctic Youth Collective hosted a gathering in Inuvik to share their experiences with grief
and loss (CBC 5:30 pm)

Thursday, December 15, 2022

CBC interviews, 6 to 8:30 am

CHON-FM interviews, 6 to 9 am

Local news
e Solvest partnered with KDFEN to install solar panels in 40 homes in the Mclntyre subdivision (CBC 7:30

am)
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New CPAWS Yukon poll finds 80 per cent of Yukoners support federal government’'s commitment to
protect 30 per cent of Canada’s land (CHON 7:30 am)

Territorial news

Tourism operators say without White Pass and Yukon Route tourists, it was a challenge to run their
business this year (CBC 6:30 am)

Environment Minister Nils Clarke says the Dawson Regional Land Use Plan plus confirming the
protection of areas in the Peel watershed will get the Yukon government close to conservation targets
announced at COP-15 (CBC 6:30 am)

Hospice Yukon’s Lights of Life events begin today in communities across the territory (CBC 6:30 am)
FH Collins School was briefly in a lockdown situation WWednesday afternoon (CKRW 7 am)

Yukon and federal governments have announced their new initiative to protect nature in the Yukon

(CKRW 7 am)

Yukon government says 14,450 COVID-19 doses are expected to expire by the end of December
(CKRW 7 am)

Yukon Party criticises the Liberal government over its spending once again (CKRW 7 am)

UPDATE: Environment Minister Nils Clarke says the Dawson Regional Land Use Plan plus confirming
the protection of areas in the Peel watershed will get the Yukon government close to conservation
targets announced at COP-15 (CBC 7:30 am)

UPDATE: Tourism operators say without White Pass and Yukon Route tourists, it was a challenge to
run their business this year (CBC 7:30 am)

CYFEN is celebrating the 50th anniversary of Together Today for Our Children Tomorrow (CBC 7:30

am)
UPDATE: Yukon Party criticises the Liberal government over its spending once again (CKRW 8 am)

National news

Low water levels in BC are putting salmon at risk (CBC 6:30 am)

New study has found that a delay in COVID-19 vaccine rollout in Canada could have cost $156 billion
in economic activity (CKRW 7 am)

REPEAT: Low water levels in BC are putting salmon at risk (CBC 7:30 am)

Housing demand, costs rose across the North in 2022: CMHC report (CBC online)

Health officials say respiratory illness on the rise in Nunavut (CBC online)

When their child's doctor is 2,800 km away, Inuit families face tough choices (CBC online)

Trial begins for Nunavut court sheriff accused of sexual assault in N.W.T. (CBC online)

It took a lot for the Liberals to screw up a gun bill this badly (Globe and Mail)

International news

CLP 15 Biodiversity Conference in Montreal is into its final few days (CKRW 7 am)
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Wednesday, December 14, 2022

CBC interviews, 4 to 6 pm

4:08 B. Sellery, Money Columnist, “Sellery recommends his favourite personal finance books from 2022.”
4:17  Audio: P. Poilievre, Leader of the Conservative Party, “Poilievre addresses the national Conservative
Caucus about removing bureaucratic barriers to hiring immigrant doctors.”

4:19  Audio: J.Y. Duclos, Minister of Health, “Duclos talks about what the federal government can do to help fix
the health care system.”

4:38  Audio: N. Clarke, Minister of Environment of Yukon, “Clarke addresses the COP-15 Biodiversity
Conference about habitat conservation in the Yukon.”

4:42  P. Seesequasis, Writer, “Seesequasis talks about his time as Berton House Writer in Residence and
Dawson City settling into winter.”

5:07 M. Nelson (Board President, Kluane Mountain Bluegrass Festival) & J. Faulkner (Artistic Director, Kluane
Mountain Bluegrass Festival) “Nelson and Faulkner announce some of the talent to hit the stage at the 2023
Kluane Mountain Bluegrass Festival.”

5:21  Audio: R. Reynolds, Actor, “Excerpt of a Thunder Bay high school media class interviewing Reynolds.”
5:38  J. Fox, Associate Editor, Elle Magazine, “Fox expresses concerns about the return of fashion styles
catering to extremely thin bodies.”

5:52  J. Osler, Reporter, CBC, “Osler covers concerns about the impact of attention and anxiety issues for
children from short form video content.”

Local news

A traditional camp project at Porter Creek Secondary School is a finalist for an Arctic Inspiration Prize
(CBC 5:30 pm)

Porter Creek Secondary School is in the running for an Arctic Inspiration Prize. The school is up for $100,000.
The project, a traditional camp that would build on the school's existing hide camp. Olive Moreland is with the
Yukon First Nations Education Directorate and a PCSS grad. She says the impact of the camp would be huge.
"The success of having, you know, a fire pit, a space for classes to go that is on campus. | think it's been
proven that students can succeed outside. And having the opportunity to have it right there on the campus,
you know, just takes away a lot of the stress for teachers trying to get students out on the land." The project is
one of three finalists in the Arctic Inspiration Prize's $100,000 category. The winners will be named in
February.

Territorial news

The Yukon Action Committee on MMIWG2S+ People has released a priorities document based on
feedback from families and survivors (CBC 5:30 pm)

The Yukon has released more details on its work to address the crisis of Missing and Murdered Indigenous
Women, Girls and Two Spirit people that came after a ceremony in Carcross on Tuesday. [Drumming and
singing.] The priorities are based on feedback from families and survivors. Jeanie McLean is the Yukon
Minister Responsible for the Women and Gender Equity Directorate. She's also a Co-chair of the Yukon Action
Committee on MMIWG2S+ People. "The document we are sharing today takes us another step forward on a
long, challenging and vitally important journey." The document offers details on ten priorities previously
identified by the Action Committee, such as land-based programming and housing. It also adds two new
priorities: safe transportation and communication and engaging men and boys to end violence against women.
Under each of the priorities are objectives, a list of which groups will lead the implementation of the objectives
and timelines ranging from one to 15 years. Ann Maje Raider is another Committee Co-chair. "Together, we
can make the needed change happen." The Action Committee will release a full implementation plan for the
Yukon's MMIWG2S+ People strategy next spring.
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Hospice Yukon’s Lights of Life events begin today in communities across the territory (CBC 6:30 am)
Christmas can be a tough time of year for people who are grieving. Hospice Yukon is holding its Lights of Life
event starting today. It's a chance to pause and remember those who are missed this time of year. People can
write a message on a red tag and hang it on a Christmas tree. Deb Higgins is with Hospice Yukon. "Something
that we know about grief is it can make us feel very isolated. It can be a very lonely feeling when we're missing
someone that we love. And it's really common for people to have a sense that they're all alone in that
loneliness. And so one of the things that Lights of Life does by hanging all the red tags on the trees, and
people can come and see that and really know that they're not alone." Lights of Life begins at noon with an
opening ceremony at the Elijah Smith Building on Main Street in Whitehorse. Trees will be on display until
December 22nd. The trees will also be in Dawson City, Watson Lake and many other Yukon communities.
There are volunteer tree sitters who are ready to offer compassionate support.

FH Collins School was briefly in a lockdown situation Wednesday afternoon (CKRW 7 am)

FH Collins School was briefly in a lockdown situation Wednesday afternoon, according to an email from
School Principal Ruth Burridge. All students and staff are safe with no risk of injury or harm. In an email,
Burridge stated that around 12:30 pm, an individual trespassed on school property and behaved disruptively in
the hallways at which time the school was placed in a hold secured just before 1 pm. At that time, RCMP
arrested the individual and escorted the person from the building. No further details were released by
authorities or the school.

Yukon and federal governments have announced their new initiative to protect nature in the Yukon
(CKRW 7 am)

The Yukon and federal governments have announced their new initiative to protect nature in the Yukon.
Federal Environment Minister Stephen Guilbeault and Yukon Environment Minister Nils Clarke introduced the
Canada Yukon Nature Agreement yesterday. They called it the first agreement of its kind to advance nature
conservation and protection across the territory. The Government of Canada will invest a total of $20.6 million
to implement the agreements and help protect nature. The goal is to protect or conserve an additional 6 per
cent of the Yukon's vast wilderness to reach 25 per cent by 2025.

Yukon government says 14,450 COVID-19 doses are expected to expire by the end of December
(CKRW 7 am)

As news, the federal government is set to see millions of doses of COVID-19 vaccines expire in the near
future. The Yukon government is in much of the same boat. According to government spokesperson
Samantha Henney, as of yesterday, 14,450 COVID-19 doses are expected to expire by the end of December.
Henney said officials have seen a decrease in demand for primary COVID-19 vaccinations and have been
placing smaller orders based on the trends. The federal government says the expiring vaccines in its inventory
are worth more than $1,000,000,000.

Yukon Party criticises the Liberal government over its spending once again (CKRW 7 am)

The Yukon Party has criticised the Liberal government over its spending once again. In a news release, party
officials said government members confirmed last week that the territorial government left $94 million allocated
for capital projects unspent. Official opposition highways and public works critic Stacey Hassard said
contractors, First Nations municipalities than Yukoners plan for the season based on expenditures outlined in
the capital budget this year. The Yukon government spokesperson responded to this, saying, Despite the
impact of labour and the supply chain challenges related to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Yukon government
spent more than $343 million on capital projects in 2021/22.

UPDATE: Environment Minister Nils Clarke says the Dawson Regional Land Use Plan plus confirming
the protection of areas in the Peel watershed will get the Yukon government close to conservation
targets announced at COP-15 (CBC 7:30 am)

The Yukon and federal governments have committed to conserving land in the territory. The targets were
announced at a UN biodiversity conference yesterday. The targets match national ones pledged by Ottawa
last year. Ministers say they'll work towards protecting 25% of Yukon lands by 2025 and by the end of the
decade 30%More than $20 million will go toward protecting land and biodiversity over three years.
Environment Minister Nils Clarke says money like this will accelerate land use planning, something long-
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called-for by environmentalists and First Nations. He says getting land plans done is key to reaching targets.
"We saw there to be a path forward and in light of that, this was good timing.” CPAWS Yukon is applauding
the move. A recent survey by the organisation says roughly three quarters of Yukoners agree with the 30%
goal. Randi Newton is with CPAWS. "We released a press release on Tuesday calling on Yukon government
to step up its conservation commitments and showing that there was strong public support for doing so. And
today, by pure happy coincidence of timing, they announced that they are largely stepping up." The agreement
also commits to protecting species at risk as well as opportunities for creating Indigenous-protected areas.

UPDATE: Tourism operators say without White Pass and Yukon Route tourists, it was a challenge to
run their business this year (CBC 7:30 am)

A business owner in Carcross says the tourism industry hasn't bounced back to pre-pandemic levels.
Jacqueline Saint-Jacques [sp?] runs a jewellery business. She says the cancellation of the White Pass and
Yukon Route train to the community was a major blow to business this year. Saint-Jacques: "Some of the
government officials might not have been aware of the situation and the impact that that would have had on
us. But we, you know, have been operating our businesses for years in this area. We knew right away."
Windeyer: Saint-Jacques says her revenues were down 60% from 2019. The White Pass and Yukon Route
Railway says pandemic border restrictions played a role in the decision not to run the train last summer. The
company says it does plan to bring back train service this season. Yukon's Tourism Minister says the
government tried to help loosen some restrictions, but Ranj Pillai police says the restraints still caused lower
visitor numbers.

CYFN is celebrating the 50th anniversary of Together Today for Our Children Tomorrow (CBC 7:30 am)
The Council of Yukon First Nations plans a week of events to mark the 50th anniversary of Together Today for
Our Children Tomorrow. The policy paper paved the way for First Nation land claims and self-government
agreements in the Yukon. It was signed in February 1973. To mark the anniversary, there will be free daily
events at the Kwanlin Din Cultural Centre in Whitehorse from February 11th to 18th. CYFN is also planning
workshops with First Nation artists, a speaker series and cultural performances. There will be a community
feast in dance, a potluck tonight and a gala performance. Further details on the events will be released in the
coming weeks.

UPDATE: FH Collins School was briefly in a lockdown situation Wednesday afternoon (CKRW 8 am)
Whitehorse FH Collins School was temporarily placed on lockdown Wednesday afternoon. According to an
email from the school principal Ruth Burridge, all children and staff are safe and unharmed. Burridge claimed
in an email that about 12:30 pm, an individual trespassed on school premises and then behaved disruptively in
the halls causing the school to be placed in a hold and secure just before 1 pm. At that time RCMP
apprehended the suspect and took the person from the building authorities and the school provided no further
information.

UPDATE: Yukon and federal governments have announced their new initiative to protect nature in the
Yukon (CKRW 8 am)

The Canadian and Yukon governments have unveiled a new program to conserve the Yukon's natural
resources. Yesterday, Federal Environment Minister Stephen Guilbeault and Yukon Environment Minister Nils
Clarke signed the Canada Yukon Nature Agreements. It was dubbed the first pact to enhance wildlife
conservation and protection across the territory. The Canadian government will contribute a total of $20.6
million to the deal and assess safeguarding nature. The objective is to protect or conserve an additional 6 per
cent of Yukon's extensive wilderness by 2025, bringing the total to 25 per cent.

UPDATE: Yukon government says 14,450 COVID-19 doses are expected to expire by the end of
December (CKRW 8 am)

Like the Canadian federal government, the Yukon government is sitting on an expired supply of COVID-19
vaccines. According to government spokesperson Samantha Henney, as of yesterday, 14,450 COVID-19
doses in the Yukon are expected to expire by the end of this month. Henney said the government has seen a
decrease in demand for primary COVID-19 vaccinations and have been placed in smaller orders based on this
trend. The federal government says the expiring vaccines and its inventory are worth over $1,000,000,000.
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UPDATE: Yukon Party criticises the Liberal government over its spending once again (CKRW 8 am)
The Yukon Party is once again enquiring on why the territorial Liberals aren't spending the money allocated in
the capital budget. In a news release, party officials said government officials confirmed to week that the
Liberal government left the $94 million allocated for capital projects on the table. Highways and public works
critic Stacey Hassard said in the past few days, the Yukon has seen numerous projects that people are relying
on to address critical issues delayed over budget or left incomplete due to government delays, cancellations or
a lack of oversight. He added, the Yukon Party wants the government to develop a process to award contract
for the building season opens. A government spokesperson responded, saying despite the impacts of labour
and supply chain challenges related to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Yukon government spent more than $343
million in capital projects in 2021/22.

National news

Low water levels in BC are putting salmon at risk (CBC 6:30 am)

BC hydro says historically low water levels are putting salmon at risk. Usually when September hits, the south
coast of British Columbia braces for the wet winter months. But this fall has been one of the driest on record.
Stephen Watson with BC Hydro says the company has had to change its operations so that enough water is
flowing to protect salmon. "We've largely been able to do that. Kind of release that water over time and trying
to allow those salmon to spawn. And now we're in a period of trying to keep those salmon eggs covered with
water." Because the crown corporation has an integrated system, larger facilities in the province's Peace
region and interior can keep the entire province supplied with enough power until rain and snow melt in
January and February.

New study has found that a delay in COVID-19 vaccine rollout in Canada could have cost $156 billion
in economic activity (CKRW 7 am)

A new study has found that a delay in COVID-19 vaccine rollout in Canada have cost the country billions of
dollars in economic activity. The C.D. Howe Institute report says that if vaccine delivery had been delayed by
six months, Canada would have lost $156 billion, the roughly 12.5 per cent of its gross domestic product. The
analyst who wrote the report says vaccine procurement and administration help prevent COVID-19 cases and
hospitalisations to the tune of between 3.7 and $5.8 billion.

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

The annual pace of housing starts dipped a point 2 per cent from October to November (CKRW 8 am)
The annual pace of housing starts dipped a point 2 per cent from October to November. Canada Mortgage
and Housing Corp. reports the seasonally adjusted annual rate of housing starts in November was 264,159
units. And the annual pace of urban starts was flat, with multi-unit, urban starts rising 2 per cent, but single-
detached urban starts fell 7 per cent.

UPDATE: New study has found that a delay in COVID-19 vaccine rollout in Canada could have cost
$156 billion in economic activity (CKRW 8 am)

The C.D. Howe says Canada would have been in the hole billions of dollars had it delayed on rolling out its
COVID-19 vaccination efforts. A new report says that a six month vaccine delay would have cost $156 billion
in economic activity. The report goes on further to show that widespread vaccination prevention prevented
some 54,500 COVID-19 cases, which would have been equal to about $331 million in lost wages for 2021.
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Housing demand, costs rose across the North in 2022: CMHC report (CBC online)
The northern economy grew in 2022 and that's put added pressure on housing availability and affordability,
according to the latest annual report from the Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation (CMHC). full story.

Health officials say respiratory illness on the rise in Nunavut (CBC online)
Nunavut health officials says respiratory illness is on the rise across the territory. full story.

When their child's doctor is 2,800 km away, Inuit families face tough choices (CBC online)
Medical travel between the remote community of Clyde River, Nunavut, and Ottawa has been an essential, but
difficult journey for Tina Kuniliusie and her 14-year-old daughter Tijay. full story.

Trial begins for Nunavut court sheriff accused of sexual assault in NW.T. (CBC online)
A trial is underway for a Nunavut court sheriff accused of sexually assaulting a woman while in Yellowknife. full

story. o

It took a lot for the Liberals to screw up a gun bill this badly (Globe and Mail)

You don’t have to look at opinion polls too long to see wide support for gun restrictions among Canadians. It
should be hard for the Liberals to make a major political mistake with gun control. Yet here they are standing
atop a dumpster fire of a gun bill. full story.

International news

CLP 15 Biodiversity Conference in Montreal is into its final few days (CKRW 7 am)

After hitting a speedbump this week, the CLP 15 Biodiversity Conference in Montreal is into its final few days.
Environment ministers from around the world are wrapping up talks on how to preserve what's left of the
planet's biodiversity. Talks briefly broke down yesterday, but delegates resolved their major differences over
concerns that pledges from rich countries' poor conservation funding were too small and vague.

Transcripts are for the exclusive use of Government of Yukon staff for internal review, analysis and research. Please
respect copyright and do not publish or reproduce them publicly.

We archive media monitoring reports in SharePoint twice a day, so you don’t need to store them in Outlook.

If you know of a topic or event that should be monitored for media coverage, please email the details to
eco.MediaMonitoring@gov.yk.ca.

Request interview transcripts
Media monitoring and interview transcript archives

We apologize for any errors and typos you may find. Our priority is getting media monitoring reports to you as soon as
possible after we receive them from the contractor.

If you no longer wish to receive media monitoring emails, please reply to this email and add the words “Unsubscribe
from media monitoring” to the subject line.
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Executive Council Office

ﬁ Communications

T 867-393-7163 | Yukon.ca
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Gabrielle.Perez

From: Tess.Lawrence

Sent: November 28, 2022 10:02 AM
To: Blair.Phelps

Subject:

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag: d

Flag Status:

Categories: ATIPP

Thanks,

Tess

From: Tess.Lawrence
Sent: November 28, 2022 9:56 AM
To: Christine.Cleghorn <Christine.Cleghorn@yukon.ca>; Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>

From: Christine.Cleghorn <Christine.Cleghorn@yukon.ca>

Sent: November 28, 2022 9:50 AM

To: Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>; Tess.Lawrence <Tess.Lawrence@yukon.ca>
Subject:

|

From: Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>

Sent: November 25, 2022 11:25 AM

To: Tess.Lawrence <Tess.Lawrence@vyukon.ca>

Cc: Christine.Cleghorn <Christine.Cleghorn@yukon.ca>
Subject:
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From: Tess.Lawrence <Tess.Lawrence@yukon.ca>
Sent: November 24, 2022 4:47 PM

To: Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>

Cc: Christine.Cleghorn <Christine.Cleghorn@yukon.ca>

Subject: -

Hi Blair,

Thanks,

Tess Lawrence

Director, Policy and Planning
Executive Council Office | Strategic Corporate Services
T 867-332-0498
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Gabrielle.Perez

From: Robyn.Parker

Sent: November 24, 2022 11:57 AM
To: Blair.Phelps

Subject:

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag: a

Flag Status:

Categories: ATIPP

From: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>

Sent: November 15, 2022 1:31 PM

To: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>

Cc: Dana.Eisinger <Dana.Eisinger@yukon.ca>; Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>
Subject:

Good Afternoon Robyn,

Thanks,

Jeston Innes

Director of Finance

Environment | Corporate Services

T 867-332-3007 | Jeston.Innes@gov.yk.ca | Yukon.ca

From: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>

Sent: November 8, 2022 3:06 PM

To: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>; Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>
Cc: Dana.Eisinger <Dana.Eisinger@yukon.ca>

Subject:

Thanks,

Robyn
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From: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>

Sent: November 8, 2022 3:00 PM

To: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>; Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>
Cc: Dana.Eisinger <Dana.Eisinger@yukon.ca>

Subject:

Hi Robyn,

Thanks!

From: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>

Sent: November 8, 2022 2:40 PM

To: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>; Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>
Cc: Dana.Eisinger <Dana.Eisinger@yukon.ca>
Subject:

Hi everyone,

Robyn

From: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>

Sent: November 8, 2022 10:38 AM

To: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>; Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>
Cc: Dana.Eisinger <Dana.Eisinger@yukon.ca>

Subject:

Hi Robyn,

Thanks.

Jeston Innes
Director of Finance
Environment | Corporate Services
| T 867-332-3007 | Jeston.Innes@gov.yk.ca | Yukon.ca

From: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>
Sent: November 8, 2022 9:43 AM
To: Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>
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Cc: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>; Dana.Eisinger <Dana.Eisinger@yukon.ca>

subiect

Robyn

From: Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>

Sent: November 8, 2022 9:28 AM

To: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>

Cc: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>; Dana.Eisinger <Dana.Eisinger@yukon.ca>

subiect

Hi again,

Best,
Diane

From: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>

Sent: November 8, 2022 9:21 AM

To: Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>

Cc: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>; Dana.Eisinger <Dana.Eisinger@yukon.ca>

Great, thanks so much.

Robyn

From: Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>

Sent: November 8, 2022 9:17 AM

To: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>

Cc: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>; Dana.Eisinger <Dana.Eisinger@yukon.ca>

subject

Morning Robyn,

Diane

From: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>
Sent: November 8, 2022 9:16 AM
To: Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>
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Cc: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>; Dana.Eisinger <Dana.Eisinger@yukon.ca>

subiect:

Thank you,

Robyn

From: Robyn.Parker

Sent: November 7, 2022 2:19 PM

To: Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>

Cc: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>; Dana.Eisinger <Dana.Eisinger@yukon.ca>

subiect:

Much appreciated,

Robyn

From: Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>

Sent: November 7, 2022 2:17 PM

To: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>

Cc: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>; Dana.Eisinger <Dana.Eisinger@yukon.ca>
Subject:

Thank you Robyn,

Diane

From: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>

Sent: November 7, 2022 2:16 PM

To: Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>

Cc: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>; Dana.Eisinger <Dana.Eisinger@yukon.ca>
Subject:

Hi all,

—

Thank you,

Robyn

From: Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>
Sent: November 7, 2022 8:25 AM
To: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>
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Cc: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>; Dana.Eisinger <Dana.Eisinger@yukon.ca>

subiect

Hi Robyn,

If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to reach out to me or Jeston.
Best,

Diane

From: Diane.Gunter

Sent: November 4, 2022 4:40 PM

To: Shay.Kokiw <Shay.Kokiw@yukon.ca>

Cc: Tess.Lawrence <Tess.Lawrence@yukon.ca>; Dana.Eisinger <Dana.Eisinger @yukon.ca>; Samantha.Cotterell

<Samantha.Cotterell@yukon.ca>

subiect

Hi,

Best regards,
Diane

Diane Gunter (she/her)

Director

Environment | Policy and Planning Branch

T 867-667-3028 | C 867-334-3257 | V-2 | Yukon.ca

| respectfully acknowledge that | work within the Traditional Territories
of the Kwanlin Diin First Nation and the Ta’an Kwach’an Council.
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Gabrielle.Perez

From: Robyn.Parker

Sent: November 7, 2022 4:41 PM
To: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau
Cc: Glen.Traverse; Blair.Phelps
Subject:

Follow Up Flag: d

Flag Status:

Categories: ATIPP

Hi everyone,

Thanks,

Robyn

From: Robyn.Parker

Sent: November 7, 2022 1:25 PM

To: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau <Marie-Alexis.Dangreau@yukon.ca>

Cc: Glen.Traverse <Glen.Traverse@yukon.ca>; Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>
Subject:

Hi Marie-Alexis,

Thanks,

Robyn

From: Robyn.Parker
Sent: November 7, 2022 1:12 PM
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

i

T

i
oL
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and Pr

T

Thanks,

From: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau <Marie-Alexis.Dangreau@yukon.ca>

Sent: November 7, 2022 12:13 PM

To: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>

Cc: Glen.Traverse <Glen.Traverse@yukon.ca>; Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>
Subject:

Hi, Robyn,

3
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Thanks.
MAD

From: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 12:09 PM

To: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau <Marie-Alexis.Dangreau@yukon.ca>

Cc: Glen.Traverse <Glen.Traverse@yukon.ca>; Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>

BMRRH.cc5  ormaionand Frtecion o P At 1 9) 0

Hi Marie-Alexis,

Thanks,

Robyn

From: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau <Marie-Alexis.Dangreau@yukon.ca>

Sent: November 7, 2022 11:55 AM

To: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>

Cc: Glen.Traverse <Glen.Traverse@yukon.ca>; Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>

EROAR-ccs b imaon v Foeon vy > o719 0

Hi, Robyn,

Thank you.
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Marie-Alexis Dangréau
A/Manager of Budgets and Analysis
Finance | Management Board Secretariat
T 867-332-6143 | Yukon.ca

gﬁ Do you really need to print this e-mail?
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Gabrielle.Perez
From: Christine.Cleghorn
Sent: November 28, 2022 10:59 AM

To: Blair.Phelps; Tess.Lawrence
Follow Up Flag: a
Flag Status:

Categories: ATIPP

Thanks Blair.

From: Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>
Sent: November 28, 2022 10:05 AM
To: Tess.Lawrence <Tess.Lawrence @yukon.ca>; Christine.Cleghorn <Christine.Cleghorn@yukon.ca>

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

subiect: NN

‘

From: Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>

Sent: November 25, 2022 11:25 AM

To: Tess.Lawrence <Tess.Lawrence@yukon.ca>

Cc: Christine.Cleghorn <Christine.Cleghorn@yukon.ca>

subject NN

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
Sent: November 25, 2022 12:00 PM

To: Blair.Phelps; Tess.Lawrence
Follow Up Flag: d
Flag Status:

Categories: ATIPP

From: Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2022 11:24:38 AM

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

Subject:-

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
Sent: November 28, 2022 2:11 PM

To: Blair.Phelps; Tess.Lawrence
Follow Up Flag: a
Flag Status:

Categories: ATIPP

Christine

From: Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>

Sent: November 28, 2022 1:57 PM

To: Tess.Lawrence <Tess.Lawrence@yukon.ca>

Cc: Christine.Cleghorn <Christine.Cleghorn@yukon.ca>

subiect N

Hi
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

To: Christine.Cleghorn <Christine.Cleghorn @yukon.ca>; Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>
Subject:

From: Christine.Cleghorn <Christine.Cleghorn@yukon.ca>
Sent: November 28, 2022 9:50 AM
To: Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>; Tess.Lawrence <Tess.Lawrence @yukon.ca>

‘

From: Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>

Sent: November 25, 2022 11:25 AM

To: Tess.Lawrence <Tess.Lawrence@yukon.ca>

Cc: Christine.Cleghorn <Christine.Cleghorn@yukon.ca>
Subject:

N ‘
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Gabrielle.Perez
From: Melissa.Beaulieu
Sent: November 25, 2022 4:28 PM

To: Blair.Phelps
Follow Up Flag: a
Flag Status:

Categories: ATIPP
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ICess [O—

Thank you,

Melissa
667-9016
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Gabrielle.Perez

From: Brianna.Stanek

Sent: November 25, 2022 1:39 PM
To: Melissa.Beaulieu

Cc Blair.Phelps

Subject:

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

of Privacy Act S. 67 (3) (b)

Brianna Stanek (she/her)
A/Director of Finance

Environment | Finance Branch
T 867-667-8036 | Yukon.ca

From: Melissa.Beaulieu <Melissa.Beaulieu@yukon.ca>
Sent: November 25, 2022 12:08 PM

To: Brianna.Stanek <Brianna.Stanek@yukon.ca>

Cc: Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>
Subject:

Hi Brianna,

-
I
1
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r ;__ __ _E _, _ , g | E_ r _,

Thank you,

Melissa

667-9016
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Gabrielle.Perez
From: Jessica.Schultz
Sent: November 28, 2022 3:34 PM

To: Blair.Phelps
Follow Up Flag: a
Flag Status:

Categories: ATIPP

Thanks Blair.

From: Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>
Sent: November 28, 2022 3:30 PM
To: Jessica.Schultz <Jessica.Schultz@yukon.ca>

From: Melissa.Beaulieu <Melissa.Beaulieu@yukon.ca>
Sent: November 25, 2022 12:08 PM

To: Brianna.Stanek <Brianna.Stanek@yukon.ca>

Cc: Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>

subiect:

Hi Brianna,




S
S

i

Thank you,

Melissa
667-9016
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Gabrielle.Perez

From: Diane.Gunter

Sent: November 28, 2022 3:53 PM
To: Brianna.Stanek; Blair.Phelps
Subject: -

Follow Up Flag: a

Flag Status:

Categories: ATIPP

Hi Blair,

Best,
Diane

From: Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>
Sent: November 28, 2022 11:04 AM

To: Brianna.Stanek <Brianna.Stanek@yukon.ca>
Cc: Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>

Subject:-

Importance: High

Hi Brianna,
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_ R

Thanks,
Blair
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Gabrielle.Perez
From: Blair.Phelps
Sent: November 23, 2022 2:58 PM

To: Robyn.Parker; Glen.Traverse
Follow Up Flag: d
Flag Status:

Categories: ATIPP

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 2:57:06 PM
To: Glen.Traverse <Glen.Traverse@yukon.ca>

Cc: Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>

Subject:

Hi Glen,

B

Thanks,

Robyn

Shaw nithan | Gunatchish | Mahsi'cho | Merci | Thank you,

Robyn Parker

Management Board Analyst

Department of Finance | Management Board Secretariat
867-456-6550| Yukon.ca

| respectfully acknowledge that | work within the traditional territories of the Kwanlin Din First Nation and the Ta'an Kwéch'an Council.
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Gabrielle.Perez
1
From: Corrie.Gallienne

Sent: December 2, 2022 10:25 AM

To: Manon.Moreau

Cc Shehnaz Ali; Jeston.Innes; Diane.Gunter; Chantal.Montcalm; Glen.Traverse; Blair.Phelps

Subject:

Good afternoon,

Corrie Gallienne
Management Board Analyst

Finance | Management Board Secretariat
T 867-667-5344 | C 867-332-2729 | Yukon.ca
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
of the Kwanlin Diln First Nation and the Ta’an Kwach’an Council.
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Gabrielle.Perez

From: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau

Sent: November 24, 2022 12:51 PM
To: Melissa.Beaulieu

Cc: Blair.Phelps

Marie-Alexis Dangréau
A/Manager of Budgets and Analysis
Finance | Management Board Secretariat
T 867-332-6143 | Yukon.ca

& Do you really need to print this e-mail?

From: Brianna.Stanek <Brianna.Stanek@yukon.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2022 12:46 PM

To: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau <Marie-Alexis.Dangreau@yukon.ca>
Cc: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>

Subject: RE: BNA question

Hi Marie-Alexis,

Thanks!
Bri

Brianna Stanek (she/her)
Manager of Finance
Environment | Finance

T 867-667-8036 | Yukon.ca

From: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>
Sent: November 23, 2022 3:34 PM
To: Brianna.Stanek <Brianna.Stanek@vyukon.ca>

subiect [N

Thanks,

Robyn
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Shaw nithan | Gunatchsh | Mahsi'cho | Merci | Thank you,

Robyn Parker
Management Board Analyst
Department of Finance | Management Board Secretariat

867-456-6550| Yukon.ca
| respectfully acknowledge that | work within the traditional territories of the Kwanlin Diin First Nation and the Ta’an Kwéach’an Council.
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Gabrielle.Perez

From: Brianna.Stanek

Sent: November 28, 2022 9:06 AM
To: Blair.Phelps

Cc Melissa.Beaulieu; Robyn.Parker
Hi Blair,

Brianna Stanek (she/her)
Manager of Finance

Environment | Finance
T 867-667-8036 | Yukon.ca

From: Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>
Sent: November 27, 2022 6:26 PM
To: Brianna.Stanek <Brianna.Stanek@yukon.ca>

subiect:

Hi Bri,

Diane

From: Brianna.Stanek <Brianna.Stanek@vyukon.ca>
Sent: November 25, 2022 2:53 PM
To: Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>

subiect NN

._‘ I
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ICess ‘0—

Brianna Stanek (she/her)
Manager of Finance
Environment | Finance

T 867-667-8036 | Yukon.ca
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Gabrielle.Perez

. ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|]
From: Diane.Gunter

Sent: November 23, 2022 5:13 PM

To: Christine.Cleghorn

Cc: Manon.Moreau; Tess.Lawrence; Mara.De La Rosa

Hi Christine,

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
of the Kwanlin Diin First Nation and the Ta’an Kwéach’an Council.

From: Christine.Cleghorn <Christine.Cleghorn@yukon.ca>
Sent: November 22, 2022 12:49 PM

To: Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>

Cc: Manon.Moreau <Manon.Moreau@yukon.ca>
Subject:

Good afternoon Diane,

1
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Thanks.

Christine

Christine Cleghorn

A/Assistant Deputy Minister
Strategic Corporate Services | Executive Council Office

T 867-667-5421 | Yukon.ca
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Gabrielle.Perez

From: Manon.Moreau

Sent: November 24, 2022 3:36 PM
To: Diane.Gunter; Brianna.Stanek
Cc: Brittanee.Stewart

Hi Diane/Bri:

Manon

From: Manon.Moreau

Sent: November 24, 2022 3:12 PM

To: Scott.Thompson <Scott.Thompson@yukon.ca>
Cc: Stephen.Mills <Stephen.Mills@yukon.ca>
Subject:

Hi Scott —




| hope this helps.

Manon Moreau

Deputy Minister, Environment
Sous Ministre | Direction des services en francais

T 867-667-5460 | Yukon.ca

From: Scott.Thompson <Scott.Thompson@yukon.ca>
Sent: November 24, 2022 11:01 AM

To: Manon.Moreau <Manon.Moreau@vyukon.ca>

Cc: Stephen.Mills <Stephen.Mills@yukon.ca>
Subject: -

Hi Manon -

Scott

0049
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Scott Thompson
Deputy Minister/Secretariat to Management Board
Department of Finance
T 867-332-4939 | F 867-393-6217 | Yukon.ca
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Gabrielle.Perez

From: Brianna.Stanek
Sent: November 25, 2022 3:14 PM
Melissa.Beaulieu

To:

Hey Melissa,

Brianna Stanek (she/her)
Manager of Finance
Environment | Finance

T 867-667-8036 | Yukon.ca

From: Brianna.Stanek

Sent: November 25, 2022 1:39 PM

To: Melissa.Beaulieu <Melissa.Beaulieu@yukon.ca>
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




0053
Thank you,

Melissa
667-9016
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Gabrielle.Perez

From: Jeston.Innes

Sent: November 15, 2022 1:31 PM
To: Robyn.Parker

Cc: Dana.Eisinger; Diane.Gunter

Sub'|ect:

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

OK, great!

Thanks,

Robyn

From: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.lnnes@yukon.ca>

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

A ‘
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

Sent: November 15, 2022 1:40 PM
To: Robyn.Parker

Cc: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau

Hi Robyn,

Thanks,

Jeston Innes

Director of Finance

Environment | Corporate Services

T 867-332-3007 | Jeston.Innes@gov.yk.ca | Yukon.ca

From: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>

Sent: November 9, 2022 11:21 AM

To: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>; Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>

Cc: Dana.Eisinger <Dana.Eisinger@yukon.ca>; Marie-Alexis.Dangreau <Marie-Alexis.Dangreau@yukon.ca>
Subject:

Hi Jeston,

Thank you,

Robyn

From: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>

Sent: November 8, 2022 10:41 AM

To: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>; Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>

Cc: Dana.Eisinger <Dana.Eisinger@yukon.ca>; Marie-Alexis.Dangreau <Marie-Alexis.Dangreau@yukon.ca>
Subject:

Good Morning Robyn,
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

Sent: November 8, 2022 10:18 AM

To: Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>

Cc: Jeston.lnnes <Jeston.lnnes@yukon.ca>; Dana.Eisinger <Dana.Eisinger@yukon.ca>; Marie-Alexis.Dangreau <Marie-

Alexis.Dangreau@yukon.ca>

Hi Diane,

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

Thanks, Diane! [ T N

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

To: Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@vyukon.ca>

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
Subject

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
Sent: November 8, 2022 1:14 PM

Jason.Macke

To:
Sub'|ect:

Thanks for your help, Jason!

Much appreciated,

Robyn

Shaw nithdn | Gunatchish | Mdhsi'cho | Merci | Thank you,

Robyn Parker
Management Board Analyst
Department of Finance | Management Board Secretariat

867-456-6550| Yukon.ca
| respectfully acknowledge that | work within the traditional territories of the Kwanlin Din First Nation and the Ta’an Kwéch’an Council.
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Gabrielle.Perez

From: Melissa.Beaulieu

Sent: July 15, 2022 3:54 PM
To: Glen.Traverse

Cc: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau
Subject:

Melissa
867-667-9016

From: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2022 12:12 PM
To: John.McGovern <John.McGovern@yukon.ca>; Melissa.Beaulieu <Melissa.Beaulieu@yukon.ca>

subiect: NN

Hey John and Melissa,

—

Thanks,

Jeston Innes

Director of Finance

Environment | Corporate Services

T 867-332-3007 | Jeston.Innes@gov.yk.ca | Yukon.ca

From: John.McGovern <John.McGovern@yukon.ca>
Sent: July 11, 2022 2:41 PM
To: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>; Melissa.Beaulieu <Melissa.Beaulieu@yukon.ca>

subiec: [N

Thanks Jeston,

—
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Under GAM 1.5 for reference:
1.2.4 Departments are not required to go to Management Board with intergovernmental agreements
provided they have the spending authority for the financial obligations created by the agreement. If new
financial resources are required, then prior to signing the agreement, these can be requested through a
Management Board Submission or through the regular variance and supplementary appropriation
process.

Cheers
john

From: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 1:50 PM
To: John.McGovern <John.McGovern@yukon.ca>; Melissa.Beaulieu <Melissa.Beaulieu@yukon.ca>

subiect:

Hey John,

Thanks,

Jeston Innes

Director of Finance

Environment | Corporate Services

T 867-332-3007 | Jeston.Innes@gov.yk.ca | Yukon.ca

From: John.McGovern <John.McGovern@yukon.ca>
Sent: July 11, 2022 1:30 PM
To: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>; Melissa.Beaulieu <Melissa.Beaulieu@yukon.ca>

subiect: I

Hi Jeston,
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Thanks
john

John McGovern

Management Board Analyst

Department of Finance | Management Board Secretariat
| 867-332-6493

From: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 11:32 AM

To: Melissa.Beaulieu <Melissa.Beaulieu@yukon.ca>
Cc: John.McGovern <John.McGovern@yukon.ca>

subiect NN

Good Morning,

Thanks,

Jeston Innes

Director of Finance

Environment | Corporate Services

T 867-332-3007 | Jeston.Innes@gov.yk.ca | Yukon.ca

From: Karen.Clyde <Karen.Clyde@yukon.ca>

Sent: July 11, 2022 11:19 AM

To: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>; Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>
Cc: Christine.Cleghorn <Christine.Cleghorn@yukon.ca>

Subject: RE: BNA - CCPP

The Yukon-Canada Nature Agreement guides the collaboration between the Government of Yukon “Yukon”) and
Environment and Climate Change Canada (ECCC) to address the following priority issues:

1. The creation and expansion of protected and conserved areas

2. The protection and recovery of species at risk and migratory birds

3. Promoting indigenous leadership in conservation

4. Facilitating data and information exchange and engagement.
The agreement will be valid for a minimum of four years to March 2026, with potential extension to a maximum of eight

recoverable.
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Funds will support Government of Yukon and First Nations capacity in the area of conserved and protected area design,
developing cumulative effects framework and tools focused on biology and ecology, monitoring of species at risk,
engagement with indigenous partners about species at risk policy and legislation, and Inuvialuit Final Agreement —
North Slope implementation.

From: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>

Sent: July 11, 2022 9:19 AM

To: Karen.Clyde <Karen.Clyde@yukon.ca>; Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: BNA - CCPP

Nothing fancy just a Brieif paragraph will do.

If you could try to capture the following that will be good:
e Date of agreement (start and end)
e Amount per year (what we know)
e %recoverable
e Brieif explanation of work that will be accomplished.

This can be informal for now. They may come back with some additional questions.

Thanks,

Jeston Innes

Director of Finance

Environment | Corporate Services

T 867-332-3007 | Jeston.Innes@gov.yk.ca | Yukon.ca

From: Karen.Clyde <Karen.Clyde@yukon.ca>

Sent: July 11, 2022 9:16 AM

To: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>; Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: BNA - CCPP

| can definitely help out. What format do you need? Do you have an example | can follow?

From: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>

Sent: July 11, 2022 9:14 AM

To: Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>; Karen.Clyde <Karen.Clyde@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: BNA - CCPP

Good Morning,

We are still technically without an analyst and the analyst trying to cover ENV because they are short staffed is also
away.

Karen can you prepare a brief breakdown so | can inform the Director of Submission.

4



0069

Thanks,

Jeston Innes
Director of Finance
Environment | Corporate Services

| T 867-332-3007 | Jeston.Innes@gov.yk.ca | Yukon.ca

From: Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>
Sent: July 8, 2022 11:34 AM
To: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>; Karen.Clyde <Karen.Clyde @yukon.ca>

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
of the Kwanlin Diin First Nation and the Ta’an Kwéch’an Council.
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Gabrielle.Perez

From: Robyn.Parker
Sent: November 21, 2022 12:40 PM
To: Glen.Traverse; Marie-Alexis.Dangreau

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Glen and Marie-Alexis,

Thanks,

Robyn

From: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>
Sent: November 16, 2022 2:49 PM

To: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>
Subject: BNA spreadsheet

Jeston Innes

Director of Finance

Environment | Corporate Services

T 867-332-3007 | Jeston.Innes@gov.yk.ca | Yukon.ca
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Gabrielle.Perez

From: Blair.Phelps
Sent: November 18, 2022 11:25 AM
To: Jessica.Schultz

Cc: Glen.Traverse; Marie-Alexis.Dangreau

Updated per our conversation yesterday.

I
e

-

T

T I

T I
r
_—
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Gabrielle.Perez

From: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau
Sent: November 20, 2022 1:38 PM
To: Jessica.Schultz

Subject:

From: Jessica.Schultz <Jessica.Schultz@yukon.ca>

Sent: Sunday, November 20, 2022 12:48:08 PM

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
Sent: November 15, 2022 4:42 PM

To: Jessica.Schultz <Jessica.Schultz@yukon.ca>

Cc: Glen.Traverse <Glen.Traverse@yukon.ca>

Subject:

Marie-Alexis Dangréau
A/Manager of Budgets and Analysis
Finance | Management Board Secretariat
T 867-332-6143 | Yukon.ca

&2 Do you really need to print this e-mail?

From: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 4:40 PM
To: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau <Marie-Alexis.Dangreau@yukon.ca>; Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>

subiec:

Hi Marie-Alexis,

Thanks,

Robyn

From: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau <Marie-Alexis.Dangreau@yukon.ca>
Sent: November 15, 2022 4:36 PM
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To: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>; Jeston.lnnes <Jeston.Ilnnes@yukon.ca>

Hi, Jeston,

Thank you.
Regards,

Marie-Alexis Dangréau
A/Manager of Budgets and Analysis
Finance | Management Board Secretariat
T 867-332-6143 | Yukon.ca

&5 Do you really need to print this e-mail?

From: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 1:46 PM

To: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@vyukon.ca>

Cc: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau <Marie-Alexis.Dangreau@yukon.ca>

Hi Jeston,

Thanks,

Robyn

From: Jeston.lnnes <Jeston.lnnes@vyukon.ca>

Sent: November 15, 2022 1:40 PM

To: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>

Cc: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau <Marie-Alexis.Dangreau@yukon.ca>
Subject:

Hi Robyn,

Thanks,



0075

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
Cc: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>; Dana.Eisinger <Dana.Eisinger@yukon.ca>; Marie-Alexis.Dangreau <Marie-
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Alexis.Dangreau@yukon.ca>

Hi Diane,

Thank you,

Robyn

From: Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@vyukon.ca>

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

Cc: Tess.Lawrence <Tess.Lawrence@yukon.ca>; Dana.Eisinger <Dana.Eisinger@yukon.ca>; Samantha.Cotterell

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
of the Kwanlin Duin First Nation and the Ta’an Kwéach’an Council.
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Gabrielle.Perez

From: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau
Sent: November 15, 2022 4:36 PM

To: Robyn.Parker; Jeston.Innes

Hi, Jeston,

Thank you.

Regards,

Marie-Alexis Dangréau
A/Manager of Budgets and Analysis
Finance | Management Board Secretariat
T 867-332-6143 | Yukon.ca

s Do you really need to print this e-mail?

From: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 1:46 PM

To: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>

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

Cc: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@vyukon.ca>; Dana.Eisinger <Dana.Eisinger@yukon.ca>; Marie-Alexis.Dangreau <Marie-

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




0081

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

Thaniks, oane S e e T N

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

subject: |

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
of the Kwanlin Din First Nation and the Ta’an Kwéach’an Council.
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Gabrielle.Perez

From: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau
Sent: November 8, 2022 10:12 AM
To: Robyn.Parker

Cc: Blair.Phelps: Glen.Traverse

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 9:42 AM

To: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau <Marie-Alexis.Dangreau@yukon.ca>

Cc: Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>; Glen.Traverse <Glen.Traverse@yukon.ca>
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
Sent: November 8, 2022 10:10 AM
To: Robyn.Parker

Cc: Blair.Phelps; Glen.Traverse

Thanks.

Marie-Alexis Dangréau
A/Manager of Budgets and Analysis
Finance | Management Board Secretariat
T 867-332-6143 | Yukon.ca

;ﬁ Do you really need to print this e-mail?

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

Cc: Jeston.Innes <Jeston.lnnes@yukon.ca>; Dana.Eisinger <Dana.Eisinger@yukon.ca>

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
Sent: November 8, 2022 9:13 AM
To: Robyn.Parker

Cc: Blair.Phelps: Glen.Traverse

Good morning, Robyn,

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

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 1:39 PM

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

subject:

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
Sent: November 21, 2022 8:43 AM
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
To: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>; Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>

Hi, Jeston,

Thank you.

Regards,

Marie-Alexis Dangréau
A/Manager of Budgets and Analysis
Finance | Management Board Secretariat
T 867-332-6143 | Yukon.ca
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&3 Do you really need to print this e-mail?

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

Sent: November 24, 2022 7:50 AM
To: Blair.Phelps

Cc

: Glen.Traverse; Marie-Alexis.Dangreau

From: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau <Marie-Alexis.Dangreau@yukon.ca>

Sent: November 11, 2022 10:28 AM

To: Jessica.Schultz <Jessica.Schultz@yukon.ca>

Cc: Glen.Traverse <Glen.Traverse@yukon.ca>; Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>
Subject:

From what the department said, it was 100% recoverable. Can check again with them on Monday.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Jessica.Schultz <Jessica.Schultz@yukon.ca>

Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 10:23:46 AM

To: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau <Marie-Alexis.Dangreau@yukon.ca>

Cc: Glen.Traverse <Glen.Traverse@yukon.ca>; Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>

B << o iomaton and roteeion iy AcL> 1 9 O]

From: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau <Marie-Alexis.Dangreau@yukon.ca>
Sent: November 9, 2022 12:07 PM

To: Jessica.Schultz <Jessica.Schultz@yukon.ca>

Cc: Glen.Traverse <Glen.Traverse@yukon.ca>

BRI <5 o iomaton and roteeion f Py AcL> o1 9 O]

From: Jessica.Schultz <Jessica.Schultz@yukon.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 12:05 PM

To: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau <Marie-Alexis.Dangreau@yukon.ca>
Cc: Glen.Traverse <Glen.Traverse@yukon.ca>

BN =< 0 lomatn and Proteton of Prvacy 2561 5 0)
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From: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau <Marie-Alexis.Dangreau@yukon.ca>
Sent: November 9, 2022 11:44 AM

To: Jessica.Schultz <Jessica.Schultz@yukon.ca>

Cc: Glen.Traverse <Glen.Traverse@yukon.ca>

EHRRH o5t nomaton and Proteeion ol iy AcLS o1 ) ()

From: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 11:29 AM

To: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau <Marie-Alexis.Dangreau@yukon.ca>; Glen.Traverse <Glen.Traverse @yukon.ca>; Blair.Phelps
<Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>

subject:

Thanks,

Robyn

From: Samantha.Cotterell <Samantha.Cotterell@yukon.ca>

Sent: November 9, 2022 11:20 AM

To: Robyn.Parker <Robyn.Parker@yukon.ca>

Cc: Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>; Jeston.Innes <Jeston.Innes@yukon.ca>

subject:

Hi Robyn,

—

Best,
Sam

Sam Cotterell (she/her)

Policy Analyst

Environment | Policy and Planning Branch | V-2
C 867-332-5393 | Yukon.ca

| respectfully acknowledge that | work within the Traditional Territories of the Kwanlin Diin First Nation and the Ta’an Kwach’an Council.
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Gabrielle.Perez

From: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau
Sent: November 15, 2022 8:26 AM
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

Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 10:28 AM

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

EORER: 2= 0 fomatn and Proteon ofPrvacy AcL5- 1 5 0)

From: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau <Marie-Alexis.Dangreau@yukon.ca>
Sent: November 9, 2022 12:07 PM

To: Jessica.Schultz <Jessica.Schultz@yukon.ca>

Cc: Glen.Traverse <Glen.Traverse@yukon.ca>

B <5 o iomaton and rorecion o iy AcL> o1 9 O]

From: Jessica.Schultz <Jessica.Schultz@yukon.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 12:05 PM

To: Marie-Alexis.Dangreau <Marie-Alexis.Dangreau@yukon.ca>
Cc: Glen.Traverse <Glen.Traverse@yukon.ca>

B o5 o iomaton and roteeion f Py AcL> o1 9 O]

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

B 25t omaton and Proteeion iy AcLS o1 9) ()

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

SRR ccess 0 nomaton and Proteeion ol Fiacy AcLS o1 9) ()

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

I respectfully acknowledge that | work within the Traditional Territories of the Kwanlin Diin First Nation and the Ta’an Kwach’an Council.
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Gabrielle.Perez

From: Blair.Phelps

Sent: November 24, 2022 7:51 AM
To: Jessica.Schultz

Cc: Glen.Traverse; Marie-Alexis.Dangreau

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Jessica.Schultz <Jessica.Schultz@yukon.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2022 7:49:58 AM

To: Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>

Cc: Glen.Traverse <Glen.Traverse@yukon.ca>; Marie-Alexis.Dangreau <Marie-Alexis.Dangreau@yukon.ca>
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

EORER: 2= 0 fomatn and Foteton of Prvacy A5 61 5 0)

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

BN maion an rrceion f ivacy Act -1 ) 0)

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
Sent: November 20, 2022 10:03 AM
To: Blair.Phelps

Cc: Glen.Traverse; Marie-Alexis.Dangreau

From: Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>

Sent: November 18, 2022 1:45 PM

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
Sent: November 24, 2022 1:35 PM

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

To: Brianna.Stanek

Cc: Blair.Phelps

Subject:

Attachments:

Tracking: Recipient Recall
Brianna.Stanek Succeeded: 2022-11-25 12:08 PM
Blair.Phelps Succeeded: 2022-11-25 12:08 PM

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

Sent: November 25, 2022 3:17 PM
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
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_____7_2___?;_r_,

Thank you,

Melissa

667-9016
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Gabrielle.Perez
|
From: Melissa.Beaulieu

Sent: November 26, 2022 8:54 AM

To: Brianna.Stanek

Cc: Blair.Phelps

Hi Brianna,

Have a great weekend.

Melissa

From: Brianna.Stanek <Brianna.Stanek@yukon.ca>
Sent: November 25, 2022 3:14 PM
To: Melissa.Beaulieu <Melissa.Beaulieu@yukon.ca>

Hey Melissa

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




0115
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

|
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]
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Thank you,
Melissa

667-9016
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Gabrielle.Perez

From: Blair.Phelps

Sent: November 24, 2022 2:35 PM
To: Melissa.Beaulieu

Subject:

_”mcy o

From: Melissa.Beaulieu <Melissa.Beaulieu@yukon.ca>
Sent: November 24, 2022 1:35 PM
To: Blair.Phelps <Blair.Phelps@yukon.ca>

subiec::
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Gabrielle.Perez

From: John.McGovern
Sent: July 11, 2022 2:41 PM
To: Jeston.Innes; Melissa.Beaulieu

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

From: John.McGovern <John.McGovern@vyukon.ca>
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

Sent: July 11, 2022 1:50 PM

To: John.McGovern; Melissa.Beaulieu
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

Sent: July 15, 2022 12:12 PM

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

Sent: August 11, 2022 9:30 AM
To: Jeston.Innes

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
Sent: October 17, 2022 11:45 AM

To: Robyn.Parker

From: John.McGovern
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 2:41 PM
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

subiect: IR

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

Sent: July 11, 2022 1:56 PM

To: Glen.Traverse; Blair.Phelps

Cc Marie-Alexis.Dangreau; Melissa.Beaulieu

Sub'| ect: -
of Privacy Act

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

From: Karen.Clyde <Karen.Clyde @yukon.ca>

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

To: Diane.Gunter <Diane.Gunter@yukon.ca>; Karen.Clyde <Karen.Clyde @yukon.ca>

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

Sent: August 11, 2022 9:36 AM
To: John.McGovern

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

From: Jeston.lnnes <Jeston.lnnes@yukon.ca>
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
To: Jeston.Innes; John.McGovern

Thank you Jeston.

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
F
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

subiect: N

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





